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(b)(3) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, November 21. 20147:38 AM 

I 
(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

Subject: RE: Status on NRO F120139 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

Good morning, 

We provided a response to your request on February 25, 2014. by way of the registry mail process at this agency. The 
address response was sent to is: NRO, 14675 Lee Road, Chantilly, VA 20151. Our case number given to your reCjuest is 

~ Flease call me if you still have not received this response. My number isl I 

I L. __ ----"I FOIA Deputy Program Manager. 

Thanking you in advance for your support in this matter. 
(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

Froml I 

Sent: Thursday, November 20,20141:57 PM 
To:1 1 
Subject: Status on NRO F12-0139 --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 

Hello, 

Please provide a status on the following: 

F12-0139 
John Greenewald 
Document 8 - sent via NMIS on 4·2-13 

Thank you. 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

==============================================~======= 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

===================--================================= 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ge: 
Subject: 
Signed By: 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 

=====~===~============================================ 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

I got it! Thanks so much! 

From:1 
Sent: 'l,w=e=d=n~es=d=a~y-, ~No=v~e~m~b~e~r~2"'O-, ~20"-1"3~12":"3"2rp""M'-----" 
To: Miller Joshua L NRO USA CTR 
Subject: Fw: NRO Case F12-0139 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
-----------=========================================== 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 
(b)(3) 

I understand you did not receive this back in May ... resending, please let me know when you receive. 

Thank you, 

')ate 05/21/201312:03 PM 
)ubject: NRO Case F12-0139 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================:================= 

1 
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(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

As promised, here is our coordination on your case. 

Have a great day, 

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
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YIAl't ,:o,UIVlJVlfU<1 ,:)nr.,r.1 -

-=- ACTION SIGNATURE (Surname, GRADE AND DATE Y TO ACTION SIGNATURE (S.'!._~:~_~~~~_~), GRADE AND DATE 
.---~ 

SMC Coord 
1 

7 Jun 13, Concur 
7 

2 SMC Coord No response reevd 
8 

3 SMC Coord 4 May 13 9 
._"- ----

Concur no comments 

SMC 
--

5 Coord 30 Apr 13 10 
"----

Concur w /comments 
SURNAME OF ACTlON OFFICER AND GRADE [ SYMBOL PHONE TYPlST'S 

SUSPENSE D i~ \i~\ 
I 

lNITlALS 3 May 13 
I I 

SUBJECT TRACKING NUMBER DATE 

FOIA 2013-00073-C Request: SMC-MDA-NRO MOU 29 Apr 13 

SUMMARY 
I. PURPOSE: 

To consider request from Mr. John Greenewald, status: "representative of the news media" for the release of the 
~~lgrandums of Understandings at the National Reconnaissance Office (NRO). .. _-

BACKGROUND: 

The NRO recived a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request (Tab 1) from Mr. John Greenewald for all NRO 
MOUs.ln the course of processing Mr. Greenewald's request, the NRO located an MOU (Tab 3) which involves 
SMC; see memo froml'lRO to SMC (Tab 2). --.. --

2. DISCUSSION, 
The purpose of the MOU (Tab 3) is to establish an agreement among SMC, NRO, missile Defense Agency (MDA], AND National 

Aeronautics and Space administration (NASA) to work collaboratively across organizations as partnersd to share lessons 
learned and develop best practices in order to build upon the foundation fo the Mission Assurance Strategic Intent 

! 
framework. 

i 
13. RECOMMENDATION: ._--

! Provide coordination by 3 May 13 to the SMC[::JWorkflow. Provide any comments on the Comment Resolution 
i Matrix (Tab 4). 

.------
i 4 TAilS: 

I (On behalf o~ I 1. FOIA 2013-00073-C Request 

t:"DiI 2. NRO Memorandum to SMC 
3. Mission Assurance Strategic Intent MOU 

I 

4. CRM 
(b)(3) J -

AF IMT 1768, 19840901, V5 PREVIOUS EDmON WILL BE USED. (b)(6) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant 
to 10 USC 424 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741 
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From: 
Sent: Wednesdav November 20 2013 11 :02 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: FOIA Request; NRO-MDA-NASA-SMC MOU 

Got it! Thanks so much! 

-----Original Message----­

Fromi 
~~~~--~~~~~~~------------------~ 

I

sent' \Mednesdall November 20, 2013 10:56 AM 

. I (b)(3) 
Subject: FOIA Request; NRO-MDA-NASA-SMC MOU 

Sorry for the delay, 

Please see attached Staff Summary Sheet, 

1 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

All (b)(3) 
redactions on this 
page pursuant to 
10 USC 424 
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. 'LI ___ -.-J--;"""'"":"""'"":"""'"":::-______________ (b) (3) 

I \AlAdoAc:d::;;H/ t\!O,LmbPr 06 20138·41 AM 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Good morning'LI __ ~ 

�~~:-=------c-=~~~=~==~----JI FOIA 
RE: FOIA Request; NRO-MDA-NASA-SMC MOU. SUSPENSE 3 May 13 

I received your voicemail yesterday afternoon and wanted to touch base with you on this matter. You stated that the 
case (SMC CaseIl2013-0073-C) has been closed on your end and that SMC concurs with the release of this MOU. 

However, the NRO did not receive SMC final determination. If you sent the NRO a response, by what means did your 

response come to us? Typically, we receive a signed letter by an organization notifying us of their final determination. 

Until we receive your response our case remains open. 

Please let me know how I can help. If you have maintained a record of your concurrence, please forward via email as 

soon as possible. 

Sincerely, 

-----Original Message-----

From:1 
Sent:T~u~e~s~da~av~.N~o~v~em~b~e~rO~5~2~OM113"3~:4~4~PmM~---------------J 

Subject: RE: FOIA Request; NRO-MDA-NASA-SMC MOU. SUSPENSE 3 May 13 

Sir, 

Per my original email, review will be provided bYLI __ _ 

V/RI~_--, 

----Original Message----­

From:1 
Sent: T"uC:eC::sd::ICa::Cy"', MNc::o~ve::-:m=bec:cr"O'V5~,"2"'O,-13~1"2~:4~2~PITM~-.-J 

Subject: RE: FOIA Request; NRO-MDANASA-SMC MOU. SUSPENSE 3 May 13 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 
USC 424 1 
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(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 
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Please review the attachment - Mission Assurance Strategic Intent for SMC equities. This is the legible copy you sent the 

• NRO. Additionally, please review the MOU, totaling two pages (NRO Document #54) for SMC equities. Should you need 

a copy of that MOU, we'll gladly forward that to you. 

If you have any additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Subject: RE: FOIA Request; NRO-MDA-NASA-SMC MOU. SUSPENSE 3 May 13 

Sir, 

There was no attachment to your email. 

Alsoj Iwill provide the response as he is the OPR for this FOIA request. 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

WR, (~~ 

-----Original Message----­

From:1 
Se nt: ;-Moco-cn--:Odccav-, .-;Nccoc-v-CeCCmCi:b-e-r "0-:04 ,-c2"0"l-O;3-o1c;;l--c: 1;-C4;-A'M"---~ 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 
USC 424 

Subject: RE: FOIA Request; NRO-MDA-NASA-SMC MOU. SUSPENSE 3 May 13 

2 
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(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 



Importance: High 

Good afternoon,1 
'----------" 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

I appreciate the legible copy of the attachment (Mission Assurance Strategic Intent) and your timely response. Now that 
we have a copy that is easier to read, I am forwarding the attachment to MDA and NASA to review for their equities and 
respond directly to the NRO. Additionally, I will coordinate the attachment with NRO subject matter experts for our 
review. 

Since you were able to obtain a better copy than what we sent you, please review the attachment along with the MOU, 
totaling two pages (NRO Document 1154) for SMC equities. 

Please send your final determination to: 

Attn: Douglas J. Davis (Information Review and Release Group) 

National Reconnaissance Office 

14675 lee Road 

Chantilly, VA 20151-1715 

(OR) 

Send your response directly to me via email and cc: FOIA 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me and reference NRO Casell F12-0139 

Thank you. 

NRO/CIO/IRRG 

3 
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All (b)(3) 
redactions on this 
page pursuant to 
10 USC 424 
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-----Original Message··-

From:1 
5ent:F~r~id~a-y,~I~\u~g-u~st~2~3~,~2~O~13~5~:3~3~P~M~--------------------------------~ 

~~~-­Subject: FOIA Request; NRO-MDA-NASA-SMC MOU. SUSPENSE 3 May 13 

Importance: High 

Per our conversation, in reference to rOIA request 2013-00073-C, case number 

F12-0139, page 2 of attachment "2013-00073-C Tab 3" looks to be redacted 

(content unreadable), though your office says it is the cleanest copy you 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 
posses. USC 424 

SMC has found a readable copy of that page, attachment "SLIDE -- Mission 

Assurance Stri,tegic Intent". (Note the Aerospace Corporation logo in the 

lower right corner of your slide, which ours does not have.) 

(b)(5) 

Please advise further concerning review of this rOIA request. 

VIR, 

4 
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All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 
USC 424 
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(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
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L
Fr

-
om
-: ~~--------;""I .................... -:::-:-1 ------(b) (3)'---M-o-1 ~--S_~--

Sent: I,:sdav Aru:iL30 201312:53 PM - ~ 

~~; lSI ~;JQS:P:INE (HU-NGOUU); FOIA 
Subject: RE: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 

Thank you very much! 

;~~~~rr;p;ndJ Messapp-----

Se~t: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 18:55 AM 
Toj I 

Cc: SIBLEY, JOSEPHINE. (HQ-NG0BB) 
Subject: Re: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 
Importance: High 

Dearc=J 

Attached please find NASA's response to NRO's request for Consultation. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

I Thank iOU' 

On 4/3/13 1:53 PM, 

I~---;:===:;-___ -"I wrote: 

>Dea~ 
> ~---
>Thank you for your email. The NASA HQ FOIA Office is in receipt of your 
>request for Consultation and will provide you with a response once the 
>case has been processed. 
> 
>Best, 
> 

(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(6) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 
USC 424 

> 

> 
1 
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> 
>On 4/3/13 11:54 AM, 
>"SIBLEY, JOSEPHINE. (HQ-NGBBB)" 
><josephine.sibley@nasa.gov> 
>wrote: 
> 
» 
» 
» 
» 
» 
»-----Original Message-----

~,---=-~~~I 
»Sent: Wednesday, April B3, 2B13 10:04 AM 
»To: 

(b)(3) 

~SIBLEY. JOSEPHINE. (HO-NGBBB) 

~.';:. ~i:CT:=:--~~~~-.Ji ~ro. mil 
»Subject: 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 
USC 424 

>FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-B139 
» 
»Good morning, Josephine 
» 
» 
» 
»The NRO Information Review and Release Group is processing a FOIA 
>request 
»from John Greenewald for certain Memorandums of 
>Understanding 
»between/among the NRO and other agencies. We have located 
>two joint 
»documents that include National Aeronautics and Space 
>Administration 
»(NASA) equities that require review. We request that NASA 
>review and 
»treat the responsive documents for NASA equities, and return 
>your review 
»results to the NRO for our final release determination to the 
>requester. 
»The NASA Consultation package is attached. 
» 
» 
» 
»Should you 
>have any questions regarding this request, please contact me 
»via email or 
>by phone, and reference NRO case number F12-B139. Please 
»acknowledge 
>receipt of the FOIA ConSUltation request. 
» 
» 
» 
»Thank you. 
» 
» 
» 

2 
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(b)(3) 



» 
> 
> 
> 
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(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 
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L ________ "';'""'"" ........................................ '"""":'"""":'"""":'"""":'"""":'"""":::-------(b) (3) 
I (~~ From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

DearC 

I Tuesday~April 30, 2013 10:55 AM 

SIBLEY, JOSEPRINE. (RQ-I%UUU) 
Re: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 
13-HQ-C-00014 - F12-0139 NASA Response.pdf; 13-HQ-F-00014 - F12-0139 Documents 
Approved for Release.pdf 

High 

Attached please find NASA's response to NRO's request for Consultation. (b)(3) 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

oou, 
I 
On 4/3/13 1:53 PM, I 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

>Dearl (b)(3) 
> '-------' 
>Thank you for your email. The NASA HQ FOIA Office is in receipt of your 
>request for Consultation and will provide you with a response once the 
>case has been processed, 
> 
>Best, 

> 
> 
> 
>On 4/3/13 11:54 AM, 
,"SIBLEY, JOSEPHINE. (HQ-NG888)" 
><j osephine . .sJbley@nasa. gov > 
>wrote: 
> 
» 
» 
» 
» 
» 
»-----Original Message-----

1 
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All (b)(3) redactions 
on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 
424 

(b)(6) 
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»Sent: Wednesday, Aprl1 03, 2013 10:04 AM 
»To: 
>SIBlEY. JOSEPHINE. (HO-NG000) 
»c(1 IFOIA@nro.mil 
»Subject: 
>FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 
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
>by phone, and reference NRO case number F12-0139. Please 
»acknowledge 
>receipt of the FOIA Consultation request. 
» 
» 
» 
»Thank you. 
» 
» 

> 

» 
> 
> 
> 

2 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this 
page pursuant to 10 USC 424 
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From: 
Sent: 20132:23 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//l'ebO 
====================================================== 

Great! Thank you. 

From:1 
Sent:~T~ue~s~dcaY~.~A~p~r"ilAO'2,~2~O~1~3~1~:~17~P"M'-----------------------------~ 

~~~I I 
Subject: RE: FOlA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --- UNCLASSIFIED~ 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIEDliFeltJel 

Got it and will process. 

from:1 
Sent:~T-ue-s~d-ay-.~A-p~ri~IO=2~.~2=01~3~12~:=51~PM~--------------~ 

To:1 I 

Cc: FOlA (lRRG) .. _L 
Subject: FOlA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --- UNCLASSIFIED/ r'UO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/;'I'e~e 
==~=================================================== 

Good afternoon. 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(U) The' NRO Information Review and Release Group is processing a FOIA request from John Greenewald for certain 
Memorandums of Understanding between/among the NRO and other agencies. We have located a joint document that 
includes Defense Intelligence Agency (DIA) equities that require review. We request that DIA review and treat the 
responsive document for DIA equities, and return your review results to the NRO for our final release determination to 
the requester. 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pllJrsuant to 10 USC 424 
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Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741 

(U) The file attached to this correspondence includes: 

1) A consultation request memorandum, signed by Douglas J. Davis, Chief, Information Review and Release Group; 
2) A copy of Mr. Greenewald's request, dtd. 13 September 2012; 
3) The responsive document, NRO case document #8. 

(Uil'FS[,IS) Should you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me via email or by phone, and 
reference NRO case number F12-0139. 

Thank you. 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

====================================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//I'O"e 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIEDNFOUO 
====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Fe'!;e 
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NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE 
14675 lee Road 

Chantilly, VA 20151-1715 

1 April 2013 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
ATTN: Alesia Williams 

SUBJECT: (U) Freedom of Information Act Consultation Request -
joint DIA, NGA, NRO, NSA document for Defense 
Intelligence Agency review, NRO Case Document #8 

REFERENCE: (U) National Reconnaissance Office 
Case Number F12-0139 (Mr. John Greenewald) 

(U) The National Reconnaissance Office (NRO) received a 13 
September 2012 request from John Greenewald for uall Memorandums 
of Understanding (MOUs) and Comity Agreements at the NRO since 
the processing and release of documents in case file F09-009S." 
A copy of Mr. Greenewald's request is attached for your 
reference. 

(U) In the course of processing Mr. Greenewald's request, 
the NRO located the attached responsive document that contains 
Defense Intelligence Agency equities. The NRO has no objection 
to release of this document; however, as it is a joint document 
among the NRO, DIA, NGA, NSA, we are forwarding the document to 
all signatory agencies for their further reviews, treatments, and 
return to the NRO for our final response to the requester. 

(U) Per Department of Justice guidance, agencies are 
encouraged to place coordinations in their queue based on the 
date of the initial request, in this instance, 13 September 
2012. 

(U/,'fOUO) If you have any questions, please call Case 
Analyst, I f at I lor I I (secure) and 
reference case number F12-0139. 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

Ci07'elY
, ~ 4L= 

Do~~avis ~ 
Chi8£, Information Review 

and Release Group 

UNCLASSIFIED//l?8EiF8 
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UNCLASSIFIED//FSee 

1. (U) Mr. Greenewald's Request Letter 
2. (U) Responsive document, DIA/NGA/NRO/NSA (MOU #8) 

UNCLASSIFIED//I!'O~O 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

WO:OOd~" 1\ n,H oq 2:13 8AG : 

I lOlA (IRRG) 
RE: OIA Consultationequest, U <.;ase #F12-0139 (Greenewald) ---
UNCLASSIFIE~ 

Classif ication; UNCLASSIFIED/ /I"IMO 
====================================================== 

Ok. Sounds like a plan. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

From:1 
Sent:W~ed~n~e~sd~a~y-,A~p~ri"IO~3','2n01P3G8~:~43~AM~------------------------~ 

~1 I 
Subject: RE: FOlA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --- UNCLASSIFl~ 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//1?8~8 
====================================================== 

Thanks, we will get it in the hopper. I am hoping to have the consult you sent back for 
clarification to you later this morning. 

Have a great day! 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b )(3) 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this 
page pursuant to 10 USC 424 
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,---~~~~---, 

~~~~~~ 

From:] 
sent:~vvne~a~nOesc,a~a~y,,~Anp~nrIOIT3T,-ZRonl"3r8~:~1'5'A~M~----------------~ 

TO:] ] 
Cc: FOIA (lRRG) _~ "r~ 
Subject: FW: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --- UNCLASSIFl~uO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//l"61"16 
====================================================== 

I guess it would help to attach the documents for review. Let's try this one more time. 

Sent: wedneSda;, April 03, 2013 8:13 AM 
To:l. I 

Cc: FOIA (IRRG)' I "C"I/C~ 
Subject: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --- UNCLASSIF7'vv 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//l"S"S 
====================================================== 

Good morning,1 '------

(b)(3) 

(U) The NRO Information Review and Release Group is processing a FOIA request from John Greenewald for certain 
Memorandums of Understanding between/among the NRO and other agencies. We have located two joint documents 
that include National Geospatial-Intelligence Agency (NGA) equities that require review. We request that NGA review 
and treat the responsive documents for NGA equities, and return your review results to the NRO for our final release 

determination to the requester. 

(U) The file attached to this correspondence includes: 
1) A consultation request memorandum, signed by Douglas J. Davis, Chief, Information Review and Release Group; 

2) A copy of Mr. Greenewald's request, dtd. 13 September 2012; 
3) The responsive documents, NRO case document #5 and #8. 

(U/;'F9t.l9) Should you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me via email or by phone, and 
reference NRO case number F12-0139. Please acknowledge receipt of Consultation (FOIA) request. 

Thank you. (b)(3) 

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
I J 

'------------' 

~=================================================~---

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FS1!l'6 

==========================~=========================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/,'li'9Ug 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FS1!l'6 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/,'FS.,S 
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NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE 
14675 Lee Road 

Chantilly, VA 20151-1715 

1 April 2013 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE NrTTONAI. GEOSPATTAL-INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (NGA) 
ATTN: J FOIA Program Manager 

SUBJECT: (U) Freedom of Information Act Consultation Request -
(Mr. John Greenewald) 

REFERENCE: (U) National Reconnaissance Office 
Case Number F12-0139 

(U) The National Reconnaissance Office (NRO) received a 13 
September 2012 request from John Greenewald for "all Memorandums 
of Understanding (MOUs) and Comity Agreements at the NRO since 
the processing and release of documents in case file F09-009S. ff 

A copy of Mr. Greenewald's request is attached for your 
reference. 

(U) In the course of processing Mr. Greenewald's request, 
the NRO located two documents consisting of seven pages, which 
include National Geospatial-Intelligence Agency (NGA) equities. 
They are being provided to you for your review, treatment, and 
return to the NRO. Concurrent with your review, the NRO has 
requested reviews by the other agencies named in these documents. 

(U) Per Department of Justice guidance, agencies are 
encouraged to place coordinations in their queue based on the 
date of the initi.al request, in this instance, 13 September 
2012. 

(U/

1

&peeel If you 
Analyst, . f 
ref e ren c e

L

. -c-a-s-e-n-u-m-ob-e~r 

All (b)(3) redactions 
on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 
424 

ha v e an y que S t i on s ',---Jp=l'oe~a,-"s"e __ c=a.=l~1 Ca s e 
at LI_~ ___ -.Jlor I I(secure) 
Fl2-0139. 

Sincerely, ; J /\ 

j~~\ t~~) ~ 
D~~las J. D'ak~ I ~ 
Chief, Information Review 

and Release Group 

UNCLASSIFIED/ipse's 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741 

and 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 



Attachments: 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741 

UNCLASSIFIED/;'pe~e 

1. (U) t1r. Greenewald's Request Letter 
2. (U) NRO/NGA/ODNI MOU, case document #5 
3. (U) DIA/NGA/NRO/NSA MOU, case document #8 

UNCLASSIFIED//ilQgS 
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~ ____ -----;::=====:::=:=:=:::-___________ -.;(b)(3) 

From: I I 
~~t ::I:n~:d::);nril 03 2013845 AM \ 
Subject: RE: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --­

UNCLASSIFIED~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//rODO 
=~==================================================== 

Great! Thank you. 

From:1 
~~t wednesda~, April 03, 2013 s:r AM 

Cc: FOIA (IRRG); I 

Subject: RE: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --- UNCLASSIFIE~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/IJOBf:l6 

Good morningl"---_~ 

Your NRO FOIA case F12-0139 (Greenewald) is received. 

VIR 

From:1 
Sent:~T-ue~s~d'ay-,~A'p~r"il"O'2.~2"O~1~3~2~:·42~P~M'-----------------~ 

(b)(3) 

~ I 

Cc: FOIA (IRRG) _ . . _L 
Subject: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --- UNCLASSIFIE~UO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FetlO 
===~================================================== 

Ali (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424 
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
includes Missile Defense Agency (MDA) equities that require review. We request that MDA review and treat the 

1 
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Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741 . . 
responsive document for MDA equities, and return your review results to the NRO for our final release determination to 
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

3) The responsive document, NRO case document #54. 

{u/!rStiOj Should you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me via email or by phone, and 
reference NRO case number F12-0139. Please acknowledge receipt of Consultation (FOIA) request. 

Thank you. 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

===========================================~==~======= 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//!'Otl'O 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//i"etlO 
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NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE 
14675 Lee Road 

Chantilly, VA 20151-1715 

1 April 2013 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE MISSILE DEFENSE AGENCY (MDA) 
ATTN: FOIA Requester Service Center 

SUB,TECT: (U) Freedom of Information Act Consultation Request -
joint SMC, NRO, MDA, NASA document for l'1issile Defense 
Agency (I'1DA) review, NRO Case Document #54 

REFERENCE: (U) National Reconnaissance Office 
Case Number F12-0139 (I'lr. John Greenewa1d) 

(U) The National Reconnaissance Office (NRO) received a 13 
September 2012 I'equest from John Greenewald for "all Memorandums 
of Understanding (1'10Us) and Comity Agreements at the NRO since 
the processing and release of documents in case file F09-0095." 
A copy of I'1r. Greenewald's request is attached for your 
reference. 

(U) In the course of processing I'1r. Greenewald's request, 
the NRO located the attached responsive document that contains 
Missile Defense Agency equities. The NRO has no objection to 
release of this document; however, as it is a joint document 
among the NRO, st"iC, MDA, and NASA we are forwarding the document 
to all signatory agencies for their further reviews, treatments, 
and return to the NRO for our final response to the requester. 

(U) Per Department of Justice guidance, agencies are 
encouraged to place coordinations in their queue based on the 
date of the initial request, in this instance, 13 September 
2012. 

(U/;/FeUO) If you have any questions, 
Analyst, I I at I land 
F12-0139. L, ________ ~, L-________ ~ 

please call Case 
reference case nur(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

Chie , Information Review 
and Release Group 

UNCLASSIFIED//l?eee 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741 
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UNCLASSIFIED/ip8VO 

1. (U) [vIr. Greenewald's Request Letter 
2. (U) Responsive document, SMC/NRO/MDA/NASA MOU (#54) 

UNCLASSIFIED/~pevo 
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(b)(3) 

From: 
Sent: 

I I 
Monday, March 10. 2014 2:16 PM 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

I I 
FW: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 -- UNCLASSIFIEDII~O 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

Attachments: USAF _SMC_Coord_Package_F12-0139.PDF 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/)'F9~9 
====================================================== 

Good afternoon'LI __ --" 

I recently spoke to you in regards to a FOIA Consultation request for "The History of MOL". However, I was hoping that 
you could check on another FOIA Consultation request that we sent USAF via SIPRNET on 4/4/2013, The consultation 
request is attached and should have been redirected to SMC. However, SMC says they never received this request. Is 
there a way for you to check on the status of this request? 

I appreciate your help. Thanks in advance! 

From:",,1 -~--O-~ 
!~~It: ThursdayLApril 04. 2013 10:28 AM I 
SubJett: fOlA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-o139 --- UNCLASSIFI~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/;'F9~9 
=======================================~==========----

Good morning. 

(U) Per my conversation withl Ithe NRO Information Review and Release Group is processing a FOIA 
request from John Greenewald for certain Memorandums of Understanding between/among the NRO and other 
agencies. We have located a joint document that includes Air Force Space and Missile Systems Center (SMC) equities 
that require review. We request that SMC review and treat the responsive document for SMC equities, and return your 
review results to the NRO for our final release determination to the requester. 

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
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(U/J'FStiS) Should you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me via email or by phone, and 
reference N RO case number F12-0139. Please acknowledge receipt of the FOIA Consultation request. 

Thank you. 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED!lf500 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED!,'f5UO 
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NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE 
14675 Lee Road 

Chantilly, VA 20151-1715 

1 April 2013 

MEMORANDUM FOR AIR FORCE SPACE AND NISSlLE SYSTENS CENTER (St1C) 
ATTN: FOIA Requester Service Center 

SUBJECT: (U) Freedom of Information Act Consultation Request -
joint SNC, NRO, MDA, NASA document for Air Force Space 
and Nissile Systems Center (SNC) review, NRO Case 
Document #54 

REFERENCE: (U) National Reconnaissance Office 
Case Number F12-0139 (Nr. John Greenewald) 

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
A copy of Nr. Greenewald's request is attached for your 
reference. 

(U) In the course of processing Mr. Greenewald's request, 
the NRO located the attached responsive document that contains 
Air Force Space and Missile Systems Center equities. The NRO has 
no objection to release of this document; however, as it is a 
joint document among the NRO, SNC, NDA, and NASA we are 
forwarding the document to all signatory agencies for their 
further reviews, treatments, and return to the NRO for our final 
response to the requester. 

(U) Per Department of Justice guidance, agencies are 
encouraged to place coordinations in their queue based on the 
date of the initial request, in this instance, 13 September 
2012. 

(U/!fe~e) If you have any questions, please call Case 
Analyst, I f at LI ______ -"I and reference case number 
F12-0l39.~---------" Ir 

~incmly, k _, If\ 
(b)(3)10USCJ.424 An~~_X ~ 

D~u~bas J. Davis ~ 
Chief, Information ~eview 

and Release Group 

UNCLASSIFIEDI/J;l8~8 
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UNCLASSIFIED//I!OOO 

l. (U) Mr. Greenewald' s Request Let ter 
2. (ll) Responsive document, SMC/NRO/MDA/NASA MOll #54 

UNCLASSIFIED//F859 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I I 
Frida" Andl 05 2013 a"16 AM 

FEDEX TRACKING NUMBER. . --- UNCLASSIFI~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//l"e'lI"Je'l 
====================================================== 

Thanks 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//1?81"Je'l 

1 
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(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 



~ CUSTOMER.INF9RMATION 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741 
UNCLASSIFIEDNI'81<8 

Classdy Appropriately When Filled In - Lowest Acceptable Classification i~C ~ 

MATERIEL TRANSPORTATION REQUEST 

I certify that this shipment is for the official movement of classified and/or sensitive materials in support of government ptOgrams and does not contain personal items, 
unclassified office supplies, or items to circumvent weight limitations applicable to unaccompanied air frieght or household effects. To the best of my knowledge, the 
information listed is accurate and complete. 

1. CLASSIFiCATION: o U [] C lis l J TS 2. CONTROL CHANNEL: I I 81 

3. DATE AVAILABLE: 3 Apr 2013 4. REQUIRED DELIVERY DATE: ______ _ o 5. ASSOCIATED 

7. REQUESTOR'S NA"M~E~I===~-~I--(ryp:ec;;PriniTuiim;m;;;-;:=======-_~ 

[[ TK 

LJ 6. 

[ RSV 

NON-ASSOC1ATED 

,-- (Type or print full name) 1 

8. SECURE PHojE:L, ___ ---"I------.J9L-"NtCOll'JNoiiECURE PHONE: L. ______ ---'1-- 10. DATE OF REQUEST: 3 Apr 2013 

11. SIGNATURE: L. ------------;c=}t. =~------------.---------
12. PROGRAM AND DIRECTORATE: ",C2J~O~/J~M",S",O",!-"J["{R",,G'LI __ ~1 _______________ _ 
13. GOVERNMENTVALIDATOR: Douglas J. Davis 

(Type or print full name) 

16. OFFICE: CIO/IMSO/IRRG 

14. BADGE #: _____ _ 

15. SECURE PHONE: LI ____ ---.ll-
17. REMARKS/DESCRIPTION OF MATERIAL TO BE SHIPPED: FOIA Consultation for USAF. F12-0139 for QQ~!:ImeDJjf49. ~ __ _ 

II. ORIGINATOR INFORMATION (Not roqulred for Mall Processing ream (MPT) requests) 

b)(3) 

1. COMPANY: ----------_ .. _. 

3. CITY: 4. STATE: __ _ 

2, ADDRESS: _____________ ~_._. _______ . __ ... All (b)(3) redactio 
this page pursuan 

5. ZIP: 6. STOP NUMBER: 10 USC 424 

son 
to 

.---

7. PRIMARY CONTACT: 
.-- --Ttype oi'prln(iuli--nafiier 

8. SSN: (Last 4 digits only not required for MPT) ___ 9. SECURE PHONE: ______ _ 10. NON-SECURE PHONE: __________ _ 

11. ALTERNATE CONTACT: 
.- "'(Type 'or print full narnej'- .................... - ............ -

12. SSN: (L.ast 4 digits only - not required for MPT) 13. SECURE PHONE: 14. NON-SECURE PHONE: 

III. DESTINATION INFORMATION 

1. COMPANY USAF SAFiAAII (FOJA) 2. ADDRESS: 1000 Air Force Pentagon 

3. CITY: Washington 4. STATE: .,D",C,,--_ 5. ZIP: 20330-1000 6. STOP NUMBER: _ ... 

7 PRIMARYCONTACT:LI ______ ~.-~~--~~~-~-------- (b)(3) 
(Type or print full name) 

8. SSN: (Last 4 digits only - not required for MPT) ___ g, SECURE PHONE: ______ _ 10. NON·SECURE PHONE: LI _____ L- (b)(6) 

11. AI. TERNATE CONTACT: LI-----~I--m;;;;;c;;;:7.ri;;Jj;;n;;;;;;;;;;-------­
(Type or print ftlll name) 

12. SSN: (Last 4 digits only not required for MPT) 13. SECURE PHONE: 14. NON-SECURE PHONE:I 

IV. TMC AND TEAM OFFICE USE ONLY 

1. TeN #: _______________ _ 2. MISSION #: __________ _ 3. TMC CONTROL #: ________ ._ 

MATERIAUPACKAGE PROCE/S~SING] (lee use!: q % 
4 TRACKING NUMBER ';:). I ? () / ) ,/i .. / fbi FED EX I J liSPS [J 

5 MPT INITIAL ;S-l o( ''2 TIME: _--+1-J/L' .~ 6. DISPATCHER INITIALS: __ _ 

l ':::1/1 ~II;: TI:E. jij rJ) 8. OPS INITIALS 

COURIER [-I HAND CARRY 

OATE: ___ _ TIME: ___ _ 

7. PACKAGE PRE~ril1 DATE: TIME: 

DEClON: I OPR: MS&O~ I 

DRVFROM. PAGE I OF 

UNCLASSIFIEDHI'81<8 PREVIOUS EDITIONS ARE OBSOLETE 

NPll-0S, JUll0 (IMT-EF) ClaSSify Appropnalely When Filled In Res: 401-3 
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(b)(3) 

L
F
-
r
-
Om
-: -------w-o-rk-fl-OW-S-ys.l.te-m~I ............................................................ ~-----------(~b':')(:3) 

~~~t: 1L,..:_~:~Ir_S_d_a\_, _4_0_'i_1 _04_2_0_1_3_1_2_oS_1_P_'_' ___________________ 1 (b)(3) 

Subject: MTR 120259 has been completed 

This email is to inform you that request 120259 has been completed and the material has been 
successfully delivered. 

Please contact TMC if you have any questions or concerns. Thank you for your request and we 
look forward to serving your shipping needs in the future. 

Thank you, 
TMC Front Office 

Tell us how we are dOiOj'" Click below to open the TMC Customer Survey 
1 _ 

1 
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(b)(3) 

From: Workflow Syste 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear: LI __________ ~ 

A request for transportation has been submitted to the Transportation Management Center 
(TMC) for scheduling. The Global Material Tracking System (GMTS) has assigned 120259 as the 
request number which also serves as the tracking number. 

The following information may help you identify the material being shipped. 

- Requestor: IL ________ ~==============================~----~ 
Government Validator: 

- Description: FOIA COnsulation USAF, DOC. #49 

- Origin: ILc ========]---------------
- Destination:IL ______________ ~ 
- Required Delivery Date: 05/03/2013 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

Please contact TMC if you have any questions or concerns. If you would like to check the 
status of this request, click the following link. 

~C~lLiucj.k~h~e~l~o~w~tilO-\~(]u·e~l.~I~tuh~e NEW Transportation Management Manual! 

I I (b)(3) 

Thank you, 
TMC 

1 
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All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant 
to 10 USC 424 



, 

h, CUSTOMER INEORMATIQN 
_ .. _". ~ __ L _ ""----, 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741 
UNCLASSIFIEDNF6 eo 

Classify Appropriately When Filled In - LOVv-est Acceptable Classification i~ 

MATERIEL TRANSPORTATION REQUEST 

':. 
:. ": 

' ..... :.:. , ...., . 
I certify that this shipment is for the official movement of classified and/or sensitive materials in support of govemment programs and does not contain personal items, 
unclassified office supplies, or items to circumvent weight limitations applicable to unaccompanied air frieght or household effects. To the best of my knowledge, the 
information listed is accurate and complete. 

1. CLASSIFICATION: bZI U D c D s LJ T5 2. CONTROL CHANNEL: [J 5i D TK 0 RSV 

3. DATE AVAILABLE: 3 AQr 2013 4. REQUIRED DELIVERY DATE: bZI 5. ASSOCIATED D 6. NON-ASSOCIATED 

7. REQUESTOR'S NAME: I I 
(b)(3) 10 USC.l4 24 

(Type or print fuil n.ame) 

8. SECURE PHONE:I I 9. NON-SECURE PHONE: I I 10. DATE OF REQUEST: 3 Al'f 2013 

11. SIGNATURE: , 

12. PROGRAM AND DIRECTORATE: qQI!MSO/JRRGI I 

13. GOVERNMENT VALIDATOR: Douglas J. Davis .. _---_._--------------------- 14. BADGE#: 

15. SECURE PHON~ I ... 

(Type or print full name) 

16 . OFFICE, CIO/IMSO/IRRG 

17. REMARKS/DESCRIPTION OF MATERIAL TO BE SHIPPED: FOJA COllsultatiOl1fof USAF, F12-0139 fOf Document #49 

----~--- - -----.. -~ 

II. ORIGINATOR INFORMATION (Not required for Mall Processing Team (MPT) requests) 

1. COMPANY: -------------------------------_._- 2. ADDRESS: .----

3. CITY: ---- 4. STATE: 5. ZIP: ---- 6. STOP NUMBER: 

7. PRIMARY CONTACT: 
-----(r;lpe--or--prlnt full name) 

8. SSN: (L.ast 4 digits only - flot required for MPTj ___ 9. SECURE PHONE: 10, NON-SECURE PHONE: 

1'1. ALTERNATE CONTACT: 
(Type or-pri;:ii7uITname) 

12. SSN: (Last 4 digits only - not required for MPT) 13. SECURE PHONE: 14. NON-SECURE PHONE: 
---------~-----

III. DESTINATION INFORMATION 

1. COMPANY, USAF .~Af!MII (FOIA) 2. ADDRESS: 1000 Air Force Pt?N_§.ZQD ____ 

3. CITY: Washing!on 4. STATE: _Q(; ____ 5. ZIP, 20330-1 000 6. STOP NUMBER: 

7. PRIMARY CONTACT: I I (b 
-------Tfype or print full name) 

8. SSN: (l.ast 4 digits only - not required for MPT) ___ 9. SECURE PHONE: 10. NON--SECURE PHONE: I I 

)(6) 

11. ALTERNATE CONTACT: I L-mmmmmmmmmmmmm_ .. 
(Type or print fUfl name) 

12. SSN: (Last 4 digits only not required for MPT) 13. SECURE PHONE: 14. NON-SECURE PHONE:I I 

IV. TMC AND TEAM OFFICE USE ONLY 

1. TCN #: 2. MISSION #: 3. TMC CONTROL #: 

MATERIALJPACKAGE PROCESSING (Office use only) 

4. TRACKlNG NUMBER: 
----------------------------------~. ~--. bZI FED EX D USPS [J COURIER D HAND CARRY 

5. MPT INITIALS: DATE: TIME: 6. DISPATCHER INITIALS: DATE: TIME: --------------------.-

7. PACKAGE PREP iNITIALS: DATE: TIME: 8. OPS INITIALS: DATE: TIME: 

DECLON: OPR MS{b)(3) 10 USC .l 424 
DRVFROM' PAGE 1 OF 

UNCLASSIFIIC])/;,P8t10 PREVIOUS EDITIONS ARE OBSOLETE 

NP11-08, JUl10 (IMT.EF) Classify Appropriately When Filled In RCS: 401-·3 
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NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE 
14675 Lee Road 

Chantilly, VA20151-1715 

I April 2013 

MEl10RANDUM FOR HEADQUARTERS AIR FORCE- IMIO (FOIA) 
ATTN: Chief, FOIA/PA Office 

SUBJECT: (U) Freedom of Information Act Consultation Request -
joint USAF, NRO and NASA document for Air Force 
review, NRO Case Document #49 

REFERENCE: (U) National Reconnaissance Office 
Case Number F12-0139 (t1r. John Greenewald) 

IU) The National Reconnaissance Office (NRO) received a 13 
September 2012 request from John Greenewald for ftall Memorandums 
of Understanding (MOUs) and Comity Agreements at the NRO since 
the processing and release of documents in case file F09-009S. ff 

A copy of Mr. Greenewald's request is attached for your 
reference. 

IU) In the course of processing Mr. Greenewald's request, 
the NRO located the attached responsive document that contains 
Air Force equities. The NRO has no objection to release of this 
document; however, as it is a joint document among the USAF, NRO 
and NASA we are forwarding the document to all signatory agencies 
for their further reviews, treatments, and return to the NRO for 
our final response to the requester. 

(U) Per Department of Justice guidance, agencies are 
encouraged to place coordinations in their queue based on the 
date of the initial request, in this instance, 13 September 
2012. 

(U/;'FeUe) If you have any questions, please call Case 
Analyst, LI _____ ----"I, at I I and reference case number 
Fl2-0139. 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 !1 

Sincerely, I: [J 
II ~~~_l~-L __ D 

Do'u~as J. Davis 
Chief, Information Review 

and Release Group 

UNCLASSIFIED//P8lfe 
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UNCLASSIFIEDlrPOeO 

1. (U) Mr. Greenewald's Eequest Letter 
2. (U) Responsive document, USAF/NRO/NASA MOU ('49) 

UNCLASSIFIEDllpeeo 
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(b)(3) 

From: (b)(6) 
Sent: 
To: 

!I"@jjIAq!;m 4II"rl 03, LO 13 1.03 PM 

Cc: SIBLEY, JOSEPHINE. (HQ-NGOOO) 
Subject: Re: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 

(b)(3) 

Importance: High 

Dea rlL __ ----" 

Thank you for your email. The NASA HQ FOIA Office is in receipt of your request for 
Consultation and will provide you with a response once the case has been processed. 

Best, 

On 4/3/13 11:54 AM, "SIBLEY, JOSEPHINE. (HQ-NG000)" 
<josephine. sibley@nasa~> wrote: 

> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
>-----ori:inal Message----­
>From: I 

>sent:~wTe~n~e~s~d~a~y-,-A·p~r~lr·I"0~3',--2v0~1~3 .. 1"0~:n0~4-A·Mu-----~ 
>To: SIBLEY, JOSEPHINE. (HQ-NG000) 
>Cc: milliosh@nro.mil; FOIA@nro.mil 
>Subject: ForA ConsultatIon Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 
> 
>Good morning, Josephine 
> 
> 
> 
>The NRO Information Review and Release Group is processing a FOIA 
>request from John Greenewald for certain Memorandums of Understanding 
>between/among the NRO and other agencies. We have located two jOint 
>documents that include National Aeronautics and Space Administration 
>(NASA) equities that require review. We request that NASA review and 
>treat the responsive documents for NASA equities, and return your 
>review results to the NRO for our final release determination to the requester. 
>The NASA Consultation package is attached. 
> 
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>Should you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me 
>via email or by phone, and reference NRO case number F12-0139. Please 
>acknowledge receipt of the FOIA Consultation request. 
> 
> 
> 
>Thank you. 
> 
> 

> 
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'--____ J...-____________________ .....;.(b) (3) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

SIBLEY, JOSEPHINE. (HQ-NGOOO) Uosephine.sibley@nasa.gov] 
wednesda~ April 03, 2013 12:06 PM 
I I 
RE: FOIAonsultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 

Importance: High 

~ __ -,~~~~~~~C'-~~~~~~~~ __ ~INASA, sorry. 
I was just acknowledglng the consult. 

Jo 

-----ori:inal Message----­
From: I 
Sent: ~w~e~ne~s~d~a~y~,-.Ap~r~1~!"0~3~,~20~1~3~1~0 .. :n0~4-AM~------~ 
To: SIBLEY. JOSEPHI~Er (HQ-NG000) 
ecl . FOIA@nro.mil 
Subject: FOIA Consu tation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 

Good morning, Josephine 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

The NRO Information Review and Release Group is processing a FOIA request from John 
Greenewald for certain Memorandums of Understanding between/among the NRO and other agencies. 
We have located two joint documents that include National Aeronautics and Space 
Administration (NASA) equities that require review. We request that NASA review and treat 
the responsive documents for NASA equities, and return your review results to the NRO for our 
final release determination to the requester. The NASA Consultation package is attached. 

Should you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me via email or by 
phone, and reference NRO case number F12-0139. Please acknowledge receipt of the FOIA 
Consultation request. 

Thank you. 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant 
to 10 USC 424 
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(b)(3) 

~F-ro-m-:------~~I~~~~~I------------------------------------
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 12:03 PM 
To: 'SIBLEY JOSEPHINE. (HQ-NGOOO)' 
Cc: I 

Subject: RE: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 

Josephine, 

I received a blank email response. I'll assume that you received the consultation request. (b)(3) 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

From: SIBLEY, JOSEPHINE. (HQ-NGOOO) [mailtQ;jpsephine.sibley@nasa.gov] 
~:t· Wednesday fPril 03, 2013 11:24 AM 

Subject: RE: ForA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 
Importance: High 
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NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE 
14675 Lee Road 

Chantilly, VA 20151-1715 

1 April 2013 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION 
ATTN: FOIA Requester Service Center 

SUBJECT: IU) Freedom of Information Act Consultation Request -
two documents for NASA review, NRO Case Documents #49 
and #54 

REFERENCE: (U) National Reconnaissance Office 
Case Number F12-0139 (Mr. John Greenewald) 

(U) The National Reconnaissance Office INRO) received a 13 
September 2012 request from John Greenewald for "all Memorandums 
of Understanding (MOUs) and Comity Agreements at the NRO since 
the processing and release of documents in case file F09-0095. H 

A copy of Mr. Greenewald's request is attached for your 
reference. 

(U) In the course of processing Mr. Greenewald's request, 
the NRO located two documents, consisting of seven pages, which 
contain National Aeronautics and Space Administration equities. 
They are being provided to you for your review, treatment, and 
return to the NRO. 

(U) Per Department of Justice guidance, agencies are 
encouraged to place coordinations in their queue based on the 
date of the initial request, in this instance, 13 September 
2012. 

( ~ / ~;lojip~e~\ij~el":)~Ilif--'l.Y:<::O'.l;U ha ve an Y gu est ion s , 
Analyse, . I at LI ____ --.lland 

please call Case 
reference case number 

Fl2-0139. 

(b)(3) 10 USC J. 424 "'A"n~~ JO-= 
D:~~as J. Davis \ 
Chief, Information Review 

and Release Group 

UNCLASSIFIEDII~9S8 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741 
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UNCLASSIFIED/lEoSS 

1. (U) Mr. Greenewald's Request Letter 

3. (U) USAF/NRO/NASA MOU, case document #49 
2. (U) SMC/NRO/MDA!NASA NOU, case document #54 

UNCLASSIFIEDI+~8S0 
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(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: (U) RE: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case ffF12-0139 (Greenewald) ---

UNCI ASSIFIEo"i7l!1 JUS- (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 
Signed By: I (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDh'FOR OFFICIAL U~E emlu 

(U) Thanks. Received and we'll get it put into our system. 

I I 

(U) 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

': ~r~:e:::::y, APril 03. 20 Ii 8"58 AM I 

Subject: FOIA Consultation Request, NRO Case ffF12-0139 (Greenewald) --- UNCLASSIHE~ 

Classificat.ion: UNCLASSIFIED/ /FOUO 
===~~================================================= 

Good morning! 

(UNF8I,jB) Tile NRO is processing a FOIA request from John Greenewald for certain memorandums of understanding 
between/among the NRO and other agencies. In the course of processing Mr. Greenewald's request, we located two 
responsive documents that require NSA review. The NRO is also requesting reviews by NGA, DIA and ODNI. 

(U) The NRO requests that NSA review the subject documents for NSA equities, and provide your review findings to the 
NRO for our response to the requester once all external consultations have been completed. A scanned copy of a signed 
memorandum from Douglas J. Davis, Chief, IRRG, requesting this review, is attached herewith. 

(U) A copy of Mr. Greenewald's request is included as the first attachment. Finally, copies of the subject documents 
(clean and treated for NRO equities) are attached. 

(U) If you have any questions about this request, please feel free to contact me directly and reference our case number 
F12-0139, Documents 1t8 and 1t38. Please acknowledge receipt of Consultation (FOIA) request. 

Thank you. 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//£ etl'e 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDflFOR OFFICIAL USE or~L,( 
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NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE 
14675 Lee Road 

Chantilly, VA 20151-1715 

1 April 2013 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE NATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY (NSA) 
ATTN: Chief, Freedom of Information Act/Privacy 
Act Office 

SUBJECT: (UI Freedom of Information Act Consultation Request -
(Mr. John Greenewaldl 

REFERENCE: (U) National Reconnaissance Office 
Case Number F12-0139 

(U) The National Reconnaissance Office (NRO) received a 13 
September 2012 request from John Greenewa1d for "all Memorandums 
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
the NRO located two documents consisting of thirteen pages, which 
include National Security Agency (NSA) equities. They are being 
provided to you for your review, treatment, and return to the 
NRO. Concurrent with your review, the NRO has requested reviews 
by the other agencies named in these documents. 

(U) Per Department of Justice guidance, agencies are 
encouraged to place coordinations in their queue based on the 
date of the initial request, in this instance, 13 September 
2012. 

(U/)iFS~S) If ;"OU 
Analyst, " f 
ref e:t::' e n c e'~cOCaC;Cs""e;CC-"'n'-;unm=e"r' 

(b)(3) 10 USC J. 424 

h a v e any qu est ion s ',-rp,",l=-e""",a"sCOe,--,c,,,a=lc;l Cas e 
atl lorl I(secure) 
F12-0139. 

Sincerel y '7/\ 

~
I Ii 4 \ 
) ~j~~ 

DOli l~S \-

Chief, Information Review 
and Release Group 

UNCLASSIFIEDllpsee 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01005102741 
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UNCLASSIFIED//J!e"e 

1. (0) Mr. Greenewald's Request Letter 

2. (0) DIA/NGA/NRO/NSA MOO, case document #8 (clean copy) 
3. (0) NSA/NRO/ODNI MOO, case document #38 (clean copy) 
4. (0) NSA/NRO/ODNI MOO, case document #38 (treated for NRO 
equities) 

UNCLASSIFIED//];I9S'9 
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(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 
'-:--------;:======~-(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i)--------
From: I I 
Sent: Wednesdav. April 03 2013 9:34 AM 
To: I 

Cc: . 
Subject: Re: FOIA Consultation R.;;9uest, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) --­

UNCLASSIFIEDilEOljO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/;'Fl'ltjO (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 
~~=================~================================== 

Hello I 
'---------" 

Request that all FOIA correspondence be addressed tol I Thanks in 
advance. L-______________________ ~ 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Date: 
Subject: 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 

"FOIA (IRRG)" I 

04/03/2013 09 :'-2'"l-A"'M..----------------------" 
FOrA Consultation Request, NRO Case #F12-0139 (Greenewald) 

UNCLASSIFIED! ~ (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDI;'FB~B 
====================================================== 

Good morning. 

(U) The NRO Information Review and Release Group is processing a FOIA request from John 
Greenewald for certain Memorandums of understanding between!among the NRO and other agencies. 
We have located two joint documents that include Office of the Director of National 
Intelligence 
(ODNI) equities that require review. We request that DONI review and treat the responsive 
documents for DONI equities, and return your review results to the NRO for our final release 
determination to the requester. 

(U) The file attached to this correspondence includes: 
1) A consultation request memorandum, signed by Douglas J. Davis, Chief, Information Review 
and Release Group; 
2) A copy of Mr. Greenewald's request, dtd. 13 September 2012; 
3) The responsive documents, NRO case documents #5 and #38. 

(U/;'F8~8) Should you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me via email 
or by phone, and reference NRO case number F12-0139. 
Please acknowledge receipt of FDIA Consultation request. 

Thank you. 
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(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

====================================================== 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/IFaMa 
[attachment "ODNICoord_package_for _Doc#5_and #38. pdf" deleted by 1 I 

'----___ ---"1 - ~--(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 

~~==================================================== 

Classification: UNClASSIFIEDI/F8Ma 
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NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE 
14675 lee Road 

Chantilly, VA 20.151-1715 

1 April 2013 

l1EMORANDUM FOR THE OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF NATIONAL INTELLIGENCE 

SUBJECT: 

ATTN: LI ______ I Information Management Office 

(U) Freedom of Information Act Consultation Request -
(Mr. John Greenewald) 

REFERENCE: (U) National Reconnaissance Office 
Case Number F'l2-0139 

(U) The National Reconnaissance Office (NRO) received a 13 
September 2012 request from eTohn Greenewald for "all Memorandums 
of Understanding (MOUs) and Comity Agreements at the NRO since 
the processing and release of documents in case file F09-G09S." 
A copy of Mr. Greenewald's request is attached for your 
reference. 

(U) In the course of processing Mr. Greenewald's request, 
the NRO located two documents consisting of sixteen pages, which 
include ODNI equities. They are being provided to you for your 
review, treatment, and return to the NRO. Concurrent with your 
review, the NRO has requested reviews by the other agencies named 
in these documents. 

(U) Per Department of Justice guidance, agencies are 
encouraged to place coordinations in their queue based on the 
date of the initial request, in this instance, 13 September 
2012. 

(uj/psoa; If \1011 

(b)(3) 

Analyst, I 1 
~-----c-~ 

have any questions, please call Case 
at I lor I~ ____ -,I (secun(b)(3) 10 USC J. 424 

reference case number F'l2-0139. 

Sincerely, 

oo~~e J Oov;o ~- .. ~ 
Chief, Informatlon Review 

and Release Group 

UNCLASSIFIED//1i'8~8 

Approved for Release: 20.17/12/0.1 Co.51o.2741 



Attachments: 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05102741 

UNCLASSIFIED//l!'elJe 

1. (D) Mr. Greenewald's Request Letter 
2. (U) NRO/NGA/ODNI MOD, case document #5 (treated for NRO 
equities) 

3. (UI NSA/NRO/ODNI MOD, case document #38 (treated for NRO 
equities) 
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